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Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:56 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendment Request

| believe this will be the last one.

Please draft an amendment that appropriate $1 million for counties and tribes to use for Fraud prevention and

reduction. | believe the current amount appropriated under the budget was $650,000. Please add $1 million to
that appropriation line.

Thank you,

Jenny

Jenny Toftness

Oftice of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

10/20/2009
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2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

State of Wisconsin
LRBa0925

PJK:.......

—_—

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 462

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert “; increasing the amount of funding
to counties and tribal governing bodies for fraud prevention;”.

2. Page 23, line 23: after that line insert:

A
3. Page 27, Tine 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for SECTION 39t of

this act, this act”.
4. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:
“(2) FUNDING FOR FRAUD PREVENTION. SECTION 39t of this act takes effect on the

day after publication.”.

(END)
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This amendment may be considered nongermane under Assembly Rule 54 (3) (D) if it
is determined to substantially expand the scope of the bill.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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October 20, 2009

This amendment may be considered nongermane under Assembly Rule 54 (3) (f) if it
is determined to substantially expand the scope of the bill.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov




